

# Turquía - Contactos de interés

## MINISTRIES

[www.economy.gov.tr](http://www.economy.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Economy  
[www.tcp.gov.tr](http://www.tcp.gov.tr) : Turkish Contact Point (Turkish Trade Center Guide)  
[www.bayindirlik.gov.tr](http://www.bayindirlik.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Public Works and Resettlement  
[www.calisma.gov.tr](http://www.calisma.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Labor and Social Security  
[www.enerji.gov.tr](http://www.enerji.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources  
[www.maliye.gov.tr](http://www.maliye.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Finance  
[www.sanayi.gov.tr](http://www.sanayi.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Industry and Trade  
[www.cevreorman.gov.tr](http://www.cevreorman.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Environment and Forestry  
[www.ubak.gov.tr](http://www.ubak.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Ministry of Transport and Communication

## REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

[www.dtm.gov.tr](http://www.dtm.gov.tr): Undersecretariat of the Prime Ministry for Foreign Trade  
[www.treasury.gov.tr](http://www.treasury.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Undersecretariat of Treasury  
[www.gumruk.gov.tr](http://www.gumruk.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Undersecretariat of Customs  
[www.oib.gov.tr](http://www.oib.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Privatisation Administration  
[www.dpt.gov.tr](http://www.dpt.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Undersecretariat of State Planning  
[www.igeme.gov.tr](http://www.igeme.gov.tr): Export Promotion Centre of Turkey  
[www.tcmb.gov.tr](http://www.tcmb.gov.tr): Central Bank of Turkey  
[www.kosgeb.gov.tr](http://www.kosgeb.gov.tr): Ministry of Industry and Trade, Small and Medium Industry Development Organization - KOSGEB  
[www.tse.org.tr](http://www.tse.org.tr): Turkish Standards Institute (TSE)  
[www.invest.gov.tr](http://www.invest.gov.tr): Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Investment Support and Promotion Agency  
[www.eximbank.gov.tr](http://www.eximbank.gov.tr): Export Credit Bank of Turkey  
[www.cmb.gov.tr](http://www.cmb.gov.tr): Capital Markets of Turkey

## TRADE and BUSINESS PROMOTION ORGANIZATIONS

[www.tobb.org.tr](http://www.tobb.org.tr): TOBB - (Union Chambers of Commerce, Industry, Maritime Commerce and Commodity Exchanges of Turkey)  
[www.tusiad.org.tr](http://www.tusiad.org.tr): TÜSIAD – (Turkish Industrialists and Businessmen Association)  
[www.musiad.org.tr](http://www.musiad.org.tr): MUSIAD – Independent Industrialist's and Businessmen's Association  
[www.tugiad.org.tr](http://www.tugiad.org.tr): TUGIAD - Young Businessmen Association of Turkey  
[www.tim.org.tr](http://www.tim.org.tr): TIM- Exporter's Assembly of Turkey  
[www.turktrade.org.tr](http://www.turktrade.org.tr): TURKTRADE (Foreign Trade Association of Turkey)  
[www.ikv.org.tr](http://www.ikv.org.tr): IKV - Foundation for Economic Development  
[www.deik.org.tr](http://www.deik.org.tr): Foreign Economic Relations Board (DEIK)  
[www.atonet.org.tr](http://www.atonet.org.tr): Ankara Chamber of Commerce  
[www.aso.org.tr](http://www.aso.org.tr): Ankara Chamber of Industry  
[www.ito.org.tr](http://www.ito.org.tr): Istanbul Chamber of Commerce  
[www.iso.org.tr](http://www.iso.org.tr): Istanbul Chamber of Industry  
[www.izto.org.tr](http://www.izto.org.tr): Izmir Chamber of Commerce  
[www.ebso.org.tr](http://www.ebso.org.tr): Aegean Region Chamber of Industry - EBSO  
[www.chamber-of-shipping.org.tr](http://www.chamber-of-shipping.org.tr): Turkish Chamber of Shipping  
[www.mdto.org.tr](http://www.mdto.org.tr): Mersin Chamber of Shipping  
[www.btso.org.tr](http://www.btso.org.tr): Bursa Chamber of Commerce and Industry  
[www.kso.org.tr](http://www.kso.org.tr): Kocaeli Chamber of Industry  
<http://en.gumruk.gov.tr>: Turkey Customs

## BUSINESS DIRECTORIES

[www.turkindex.com](http://www.turkindex.com)  
[www.turkticaret.net](http://www.turkticaret.net)  
[www.tradeturkey.com](http://www.tradeturkey.com)  
[www.turk-trade.net](http://www.turk-trade.net)  
[www.europages.com.tr](http://www.europages.com.tr)

## INFORMATION on TURKEY

[www.tuik.gov.tr](http://www.tuik.gov.tr): Turkish Statistical Institute (TUIK)

## RESEARCH and PATENTS

[www.tuik.gov.tr](http://www.tuik.gov.tr): Turkish Statistical Institute (TUIK)

[www.turkpatent.gov.tr](http://www.turkpatent.gov.tr): Turkish Patent Institute (TPE)

[www.tubitak.gov.tr](http://www.tubitak.gov.tr): The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey

[www.mam.gov.tr](http://www.mam.gov.tr): TUBITAK Marmara Research Centre

## TRADE FAIRS and EXHIBITIONS

[www.fairguide.org.tr](http://www.fairguide.org.tr) : List of Fairs in Turkey, Guide Fair

[www.tuyap.com.tr](http://www.tuyap.com.tr): Tuyap Exhibition Center

[www.cnrexpo.com.tr](http://www.cnrexpo.com.tr): CNR Expo Center

[www.yem.net](http://www.yem.net): The Building Information Centre

[www.istanbulfuarmerkezi.com](http://www.istanbulfuarmerkezi.com): Istanbul Expo Center

## BRANCH ORGANISATIONS

[www.osd.org.tr](http://www.osd.org.tr): Automotive Manufacturers Association

[www.taysad.org.tr](http://www.taysad.org.tr): TAYSAD - Association of Automotive Parts and Components Manufacturers

[www.tcma.org.tr](http://www.tcma.org.tr): Turkish Cement Manufacturers Association

[www.thbb.org](http://www.thbb.org): Ready Mix Concrete Manufacturers Association

[www.tksd.org.tr](http://www.tksd.org.tr): Turkish Chemical Industrialists Association

[www.intes.org.tr](http://www.intes.org.tr): INTES - Turkish Construction and Installation Contractors Employer Syndicate

[www.tca-uic.org.tr](http://www.tca-uic.org.tr): Turkish Contractors Association

[www.yem.net](http://www.yem.net): The Building Industry Centre

[www.imsad.org.tr](http://www.imsad.org.tr): Construction Material Industrialists Association

[www.prefab.org.tr](http://www.prefab.org.tr): Turkish Precast Concrete Association

[www.ktmd.org.tr](http://www.ktmd.org.tr): Chamber of Civil Engineers: Cosmetics and Toiletries Industry Association

[www.emo.org.tr](http://www.emo.org.tr): Chamber of Electrical Engineers

[www.tesid.org.tr](http://www.tesid.org.tr): TESID - Turkish Electronic Industrialists Association

[www.cevre.org](http://www.cevre.org): TCV - Turkish Environment Foundation

[www.cmo.org.tr](http://www.cmo.org.tr): Chamber of Environmental Engineers

[www.tema.org.tr](http://www.tema.org.tr) : TEMA - The Turkish Foundation for Soil Erosion, Reforestation Preservation of Natural Habitats

[www.dhkd.org](http://www.dhkd.org): The Society for the Protection of Nature

[www.cevko.org.tr](http://www.cevko.org.tr): ÇEVKO – Environmental Protection and Packaging Waste Recovery and Recycling Trust

[www.d cud.org.tr](http://www.d cud.org.tr): Iron & Steel Producer's Association

[www.tudoksad.org.tr](http://www.tudoksad.org.tr): Turkish Iron & Steel Foundry men's Association

[www.mib.org.tr](http://www.mib.org.tr) : Association of Machine Manufacturers

[www.tudav.org](http://www.tudav.org): TUDAV - Turkish Marine Research Foundation

[www.gisbir.com](http://www.gisbir.com): GISBIR - Shipbuilding Industrialists Union

[www.gmo.org.tr](http://www.gmo.org.tr): The Chamber of Turkish Naval Architect & Marine Engineers

[www.sader.org.tr](http://www.sader.org.tr): SADER – Health Care Products Manufacturers and Representatives Association

[www.maden.org.tr](http://www.maden.org.tr): Chamber of Mining Engineers

[www.ambalaj.org.tr](http://www.ambalaj.org.tr): Packaging Manufacturers Association

[www.omud.org.tr](http://www.omud.org.tr): OMUD - Corrugated Board Manufacturers Association

[www.kasad.org.tr](http://www.kasad.org.tr): KASAD –Paper, Cardboard Packaging Industrialists Association

[www.ieis.org.tr](http://www.ieis.org.tr): Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association

[pagev@pagev.org.tr](mailto:pagev@pagev.org.tr): Turkish Plastics Industry Association

[www.iskid.org.tr](http://www.iskid.org.tr): ISKID - Heating Cooling Ventilating Manufacturers Association

[www.gesider.org](http://www.gesider.org): GESIDER – Security Industry Businessmen Association

[www.itkib.org.tr](http://www.itkib.org.tr): ITKIB - Union of Istanbul Textile and Clothing Exporters

[www.tgsd.org.tr](http://www.tgsd.org.tr): TGSD - Turkish Clothing Manufacturers Association

[www.egsd.org.tr](http://www.egsd.org.tr): EGSD - Aegean Clothing Manufacturers' Association

[www.kysd.org.tr](http://www.kysd.org.tr): KYSD - Turkish Clothing Findings and Trimmings Association

[www.tekstilisveren.org.tr](http://www.tekstilisveren.org.tr): Turkish Textile Industry Employers Union

[www.hometex.org](http://www.hometex.org): Home Textile Manufacturers Association

[www.trisad.org](http://www.trisad.org): Turkish Knitwear Industrialists Association

[www.ttsd.org.tr](http://www.ttsd.org.tr): Turkish Textile Dyeing and Finishing Industrialists Association

[www.und.org.tr](http://www.und.org.tr): UND - International Transporters Association

[www.utikad.org.tr](http://www.utikad.org.tr): UTIKAD – International Freight Forwarders Association

[www.tnd.org.tr](http://www.tnd.org.tr): Turkish Transporters Association

[www.roder.org.tr](http://www.roder.org.tr): RODER – Combined Transporters Association

## CONTACTOS TURQUÍA EN ESPAÑA

### Embajada de Turquía en España

C/ Rafael calvo, 18 - 2ªA 28010 Madrid - Tel: 91 310 3904 - Fax: 91 308 66 02  
Email: [embajada.madrid@mfa.gov.tr](mailto:embajada.madrid@mfa.gov.tr) - Web: <http://madrid.be.mfa.gov.tr>

### Oficina Comercial de la Embajada de Turquía en Madrid

C/ Covarrubias, 9 - 4ºD 28010 Madrid - Tel: 91 310 49 99 - Fax: 91 308 25 51  
Email: [comercioturquia@terra.com](mailto:comercioturquia@terra.com); [madrid@ekonomi.gov.tr](mailto:madrid@ekonomi.gov.tr)

### Oficina Comercial de Turquía en Barcelona

Paseo de Gracia, 46 3-1 08007 Barcelona - Tel: 932 157 811 - Fax: 932 151 301  
Email: [barcelona@ekonomi.gov.tr](mailto:barcelona@ekonomi.gov.tr)

### Invest in Turkey - Agencia de Apoyo y Promoción de Inversiones de Turquía

Dirección: C/Príncipe de Vergara, 55 – 6B 28006 Madrid - Tel: 91 441 77 99  
Email: [korukcu.yasemen@invest.gov.tr](mailto:korukcu.yasemen@invest.gov.tr) – Web: [www.invest.gov.tr](http://www.invest.gov.tr)

### Cámara Oficial de Comercio e Industria Hispano Turca

Dirección: C/Príncipe de Vergara, 55 – 6B 28006 Madrid - Tel: 91 010 76 45  
Email: [info@camarahispanoturca.org](mailto:info@camarahispanoturca.org) – Web: [www.camarahispano-turca.org](http://www.camarahispano-turca.org)

### Oficina de Turismo de Turquía

C/ Antonio Maura, 18 planta 2 puerta D 28014 Madrid - Tel: 91 5597014/71 14 - Fax: 91 5476287  
E-mail: [turquia@telefonica.net](mailto:turquia@telefonica.net) - Web: [www.turquia.net](http://www.turquia.net)

## CONTACTOS COMERCIO EXTERIOR ESPAÑA EN TURQUÍA

### Instituto Español de Comercio Exterior (ICEX) – Offcomes en Turquía

(<http://turquia.oficinascomerciales.es>)

### Organismos españoles de Promoción Exterior

([www.icex.es/icex/cda/controller/pageICEX/0,6558,5518394\\_5601903\\_5601882\\_0\\_0\\_-1,00.html](http://www.icex.es/icex/cda/controller/pageICEX/0,6558,5518394_5601903_5601882_0_0_-1,00.html)) En el caso de empresas radicadas en el País Vasco, consulte directamente la página-web del Gobierno Vasco ([www.euskadi.net](http://www.euskadi.net)), para más información.

### Consejo Superior de Cámaras

([www.camaras.org](http://www.camaras.org))